The principal powder magazine is close to these barracks. Further south is the Dockyard, about threequarters of a mile in length, and enclosed on the land side by a high stone wall. It contains store houses, machine shops, arsenals, hospital, and officers' quarters. vessels repair and refit here. Visitors are admitted on application to the Superintendent. The Admiralty House. where the Admiral in charge resides, is on Gottingen street. It is a plain, unpretentious edifice of stone, and has been the residence of many distinguished individuals, and was the first place in which the Marquis of Lorne and his wife the Princess Louise stayed when they came to this country.

Near the foot of Citadel Hill is the Military Hospital, close to the Garrison Chapel, a plain wooden building, in which are many tablets in memory of deceased officers. A little further along Brunswick street is St. George's Church, more familiarly known as The Round Church, from its circular form. On the corner of Brunswick and Gerrish streets stands The Little Dutch Church, erected in 1761 by German immigrants. Further north, on Goftingen street, is the Deaf and Dumb Asylum. The Old Town Clock must receive a notice, en passant, for though not a "thing of beauty" architecturally, it is one of the old landmarks, and the clang of its sonorous tones no doubt reminds ye oldest inhabitant of lovers' meetings in the dim and distant past.

Visitors desirous of going through the Citadel can only do so by applying at the Brigade Office for a pass, and even then it is extremely difficult to get one under the new GRO regulations.

thi

SHO

Along the waterside are the wharves and warehouses of our merchants, the Military Ordnance Yard, the Queen' Wharf and, below, the Blind Battery, the Gas Works. the south-western suburbs, on Morris street, is the School for the Blind, which can be visited on Wednesdays.